
Questions Responses

1).  What is the duration and location for this project? See Paragraph 1 of the Solicitation Description

2).  Any restrictions on the visa status of the resources? See Section 8 in SOW

3).  Is this a new requirement or an exisiting requirement? New.

4).  Will contractor personnel have to hold a security clearance? If so, at what level? See Section 8 - Secret in SOW

5).  How many FTE's are required? Three.

6). Application Administration Support: Do you require level of expertise to provide support for 

COTS applications including, but not limited to Xerox DocuShare, ESi WebEOC, Deltek Cobra, 

Realization Concerto, JollyTech Lobby Track, Schneider Electric ION Enterprise, IBM Rational 

DOORS, SAS, FileMaker, Microsoft SharePoint, VisualSVN Server, BMC Remedy, MagicDraw 

UML? 

Yes.

7). Do you require security clearance for the contractor developer? See Section 8 in SOW

8).  Can H1B visa be considered for the contractor developer? See Section 8 in SOW

9). Please let us know the number of FTEs required for this project. We assume it is 3 FTEs. Please 

confirm.

Three.

10). Regarding application administrator position, we understand that this IT staff should support 

different products like  Xerox DocuShare, ESi WebEOC, Deltek Cobra, Realization Concerto, JollyTech 

Lobby Track, Schneider Electric ION Enterprise, IBM Rational DOORS, SAS, FileMaker, Microsoft 

SharePoint, VisualSVN Server, BMC Remedy, MagicDraw UML.

Yes.

11). Can you please let us know if you are looking for 1 FTE that will handle application administration of 

these products?

1 FTE for Application Administration, 1 FTE for 

SharePoint Development, and 1 FTE for SQL 

Development.
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12). Please let us know the 3 or 4 major specific product administration skills that you expect from this IT 

Staff.

Install, maintain, update, patch, troubleshoot.  

Application examples are listed in the SOW.

13). Please let us know the estimated hours for each FTE. 
40 Hours per week through January 31, 2014 with 

possible extentions.  See Section 7 in SOW.

14). Please let us know if we need to submit proposals in 2 volumes – Technical and Cost proposals or 

just one single proposal would be sufficient.

Two volumes.




